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NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 102/104, Shivam Chambers, S. V. Road, Goregaon (W), Mumbai - 400062
CIN: L67I20MH200TPLCIT5208, Web: www.naysaasecurities.com,

Email: vikram@naysaasecurities.com, Tel: 022-2679 1802,
NOTICE TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

NOTICE is hereby given that the 11” Annual General Meeting of Naysaa Securities Limited will be held on
28%, the September, 2018 at 10.00 A.M at the Registered office of the Company at 102/1(M, Shivam
Chambers, S, V. Road, Goregaon (W), Mumbai — 400062 to transact the following business ;

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1. To receive, consider and adopt the audited financial statement of the company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2018, the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon,

2, Toappoint a director in place of Mr. Vikeam Jayantilal Lodha having directors identification number
01773529, who retires by rotation and heing eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.

3. To appoint Auditors and fix their remuneration and in this regard, to consider and if thought fit, o
pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution: )

"RESOLVED THAT pursvant w the provisions of Section 139, 142 and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), and the Companies (Audit and Auditors)
Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof, for the time being in
force), the recommendation by the Audit Committee to Board of Directors, and pursuant to the
resolution passed by the members in the AGM held on 17" September, 2014, the appointment of
M/s. M. K Singhal & Co. Chartered Accountants, Mumbai (FRN:130361W) as auditor of Company
10 hold office tll the conclusion of the AGM (o be held in the calendar year 2019 be and is hereby
ratified for financial year 2018-19 and that the Board of Directors be and is hereby authorized to fix
the remuneration payable to them for the said financial year.”

JSINESS:

4. To consider and if thought fit, o pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 (1) & 132 (5) and other Applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 including any modification or reenactment thereof
Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri (DIN: 06901599) who was appointed as an independent Director of the
Company with efféct from 18" June, 2014 and who has submitted declarations that he is ehigible for
re-appomtment and that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Actand Clause 52 of the SME Listing Agreement(s) entered into with the Stock Exchange, be and is
hereby re-appointed as an Independent Director of the Company . not liable 1o retire by rotation. for
the second term of 5 years commencing from the date of this Annual General Meeting.”

o

To consider and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following resolution as a
Special Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 149 (1) & 152 (5) and other Applicable
provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 including any modification or reenactment thereof
Mr. Paras Thakor Shah (DIN: 06843630) who was appointed as an independent Director of the
Company with effect from 18" June, 2014 and who has submitted declarations that he is eligible for
re-appointment and that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the
Act and Clause 52 of the SME Listing Agreement(s) entered into with the Stock Exchange, be and is




E hereby re-appointed as an Indépendent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rowation, for
the second term of 5 years commencing from the date of this Annual General Meeting.”

6. Ta consider and if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification(s) the following resolution as a
special resolution,

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 196, 197, 203 and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act. 2013, and the rules made thereunder
{including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force),
read with Schedule V to the said Act, consent of the Company be and is hereby accorded for
the re-appointment of Mr, Vikram Lodha as Whole Time Director of the Company for a
period of 3 years, with effect from 27" August, 2018 at a remuneration as detailed below:

REMUNERATION

I. SALARY: The Whole Time Director shall be paid Salary, Pérquisites and allowances not
exceeding Rs. 4,20,000/- per annum.

I1. Minimum Remuneration

Notwithstanding anything to contrary herein contained wherein any financial year closing
on or after 31" March, 2018, the Company has no profits or its profits are inadequate in any
financial year, The Company may pay to the Whole - Time Director, a minimum
remuneration as the same substantive level, as mentioned in clause 1 above and in additions
thereto the perquisites benefits expressly exempt from the aforesaid limits as specified under
section IV of the Schedule V to the Companies Act. 2013 including any statutory
modification or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force, and passed on the
prevailing Etfective Capital of the Company from time to time.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT any one of the Directors of the Company be and is hereby
authorised to determine. abrogate and modify within the overall limit of remuneration as per
Sections 196, 197, 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder
{including any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force)
read with Schedule V to the said act, the rate, terms and conditions of the above mentioned
remuneration or any constituent thereof. payable to Mr. Vikram Lodha (DIN: 01773529)

Whole Time Director.
BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
Sd/-
PLACE: Mumbai (Jayantilal Lodha)
DATE: 27/08/2018 CHAIRMAN,

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE AT THE MEETING IS ENTITLED TO
APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND ON A POLL, TO VOTE INSTEAD OF
HIMSELF/HERSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. THE INSTRUMENT
APPOINTING PROXY SHOULD, HOWEVER. BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY NOT LESS THAN FORTY-EIGHT HOURS BEFORE THE
COMMENCEMENT OF THE MEETING. A person can act as proxy on behalf of Member's
notexeeeding fifty (50} and holding in the aggregate not mare than ten percent (10% ) of the total share
capital of the company carrying voting rights. Further, a Member holding more than ten percent
(10%) of the total share capital of the Company carrying votng rights may appoint a single person as
proxy and such person shall notactas proxy for any other person or sharcholder.




w

10.

11

13.

. Members who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested to register their e-mail

A Statement pursuant to Section 102¢1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating 1o the Special Business
1o be transacted at the Meeting is annexed herero.

Details as required in sub-regulation (3) of Regulation 36 of the Listing Regulations in respect of the
Directors secking appointment/ re-appointment at the Annual General Meeting, forms integral part of
the notice, Requisite declarations have been received from the Directors for his appointment/
reappoiniment.

The route map showing directions (o reach the venue of the 11"AGM s annexed.

Corporate Members intending o send their -authorized representatives to atend the AGM are
requested to send a duly certified copy of their Board Resolution authorizing their representatives (o
attend dand vote at the AGM,

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning the accounts and operations of the
Company are requested to address their queries to the Chairman, so as o reach the registered office of
the Company at Jeast seven days before the date of the meetng, (o enable the Company (0 make
available the required information at the meeting, to the extent possible.

Only registered members of the Company or any proxy appointed by such registered member may
attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting as provided under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013,

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books shall remain closed from 24" day of
September, 2018 (o 28" day of September, 2018 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of AGM

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent
Account Number (PAN) by every participant in securitics market. Members holding shares in
clectronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their PAN to their Depository Participants with
whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can
submit their PAN to the Company / Bigshare.

Electronic copy of the Annual Report for 2017-18 i being sent w all the members whose email 1Ds
are registered with the Company/Depository Participants{s) for communication purposes unless any
member has requested for a hard copy of the same. For members who have not registered their email
addresses, physical copies-of the Annual Report for 2017-18 are being sent in the permitted mode.
Members may further note that the said documents will also be available on the Company's website
www. naysaasecuritics.com for download, Physical copies of the aforesaid documents will also he
available at the Company's registered office for inspection during normal business hours on working
days.

Members/ Proxies are requested w bring their duly filled Anendance Slips sent herewith at the
meeting.

addresses for reeeiving all communication including Annual Report, Notices, Cireulars, ete, from the
Company ¢lectronicatly.

Since the Company falls under the category of companies referred o in Chapter XB of SEBI (ICDR)
Regulations, 2009 and pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 and other applicable provisions. if
any, of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 (2) the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014, the provisions of e-voting shall not apply to the Company. )

A




ANNEXURE TO NOTICE
EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013:

Item No. 4 and 5:

Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri (DIN: 06901599) was appointed as an Independent Director on the Board
of the Company on 18" June 2014, Mr. Paras Thakor Shah (DIN: 06843630) was appointed as an
Independent Director on the Board of the Company on 20” March, 2014.

In terms of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with the relevant Rules, he holds
office as an Independent Director up o the date of the ensuing Annual General Meeting however it is
proposed to re-appointment them as Independent Directors for the second term. They will be
appointed as a Non-Executive Independent Director on the Board of the Company pursuant (o the
provision of Section 149 of the Act read with the relevant Rules and Clause 52 of the SME Listing
Agreement,

As per Sections 149 and 152 and other applicable provisions read with the Schedule 1V of the
Companies Act, 2013, the re-appointment of these Directors is now being placed before the
Members for their approval by way of special resolution for the second term of 5 years commencing
from this Annual General Meeting,

The Board of Directors had evaluated the performance of all the Independent Directors on the Board
and has determined to continue with the term of appointment of the Independent Directors.

The Company has received declarations from Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri, and Mr. Paras Thakor Shah
that they are eligible for re-appointment and that they meet the criteria for independence as provided
in Section 149(6) of the Act and Clause 52 of the Listing Agreement(s) entered with the Stock
Exchanges.

In the opinion of the Board. each of these Directors fulfils the conditions specified in the Act and the
rules framed there under for appointment as Independent Directors and they are Independent of the
Management. The Board aiso considers that their continued association would be of Immense benefit
1o the Company and it is desirable 1o continue to avail services of all of them as Independent
Directors on the Board of the Company and not Hable to retire by rotation..

The Copy of the drafi letter for appointment as an Independent Director setting out the terms and
conditions would be available for inspection without any fee by the Members at the Registered Office
of the Company during normal business hours on any working day excluding Saturdays and
Sundays. They are also posted on Company's website - wwiw. naysaasecurities.com.

Brief Profiles along with other details of said Directors are provided in the Report on Corporate
Governance forming part of the Annual Report,

Accordingly, the Board recommends the Resolutions Set out in Item Nos, 4 and 5 of the Notice for
the approval by the Members of the Company as a Special Resolutions,

Save and except. Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri, and Paras Thakor Shah heing appointees to their

respective reappointments, none of the Directors, Manager or any other key managerial personnel or
any of their refatives, are concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in this

Resolution,




ltem No. 6:
Mr. Vikram Lodha has been re-appointed as the Whole Time Director of the Company with effect

from 27" August, 2018 for a further period of three years by the Board of Directors of the company
upon the recommendation of the Nomination & Remuneration Committee of Directors and subject to
the approval of the Members of the Company . The said appointment and remuneration are within the
stipulations of Sections 196, 197, 203 of the Act and Schedule V thereto. Members of the Company
are requested 1o pass the above resolution as a special resolution.

Except Mr, Vikram Lodha, none of the other Directors of the Company is in any way concerned or
interested in the resolution.

Save and except, Mr. Vikram Lodha, being himself and Mr. Jayantilal Lodha and Mrs. Manju
Laodha being relatives, none of the Directors, Manager or any other key managerial personnel or any
of their relatives, are concerned or interested, whether financially or otherwise, in this Resolution.

BY ORDER OF THE BOARD
For NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED

Sd/-
PLACE: Mumbai {Jayantilal Lodha)
DATE: 27/08/2018 CHAIRMAN.
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ANNEXURE TO ITEMS 4 10 6 OF THE NOTICE

Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies Act, 2013

Additonal information on directors recommended for appointment/re-appointment as required under
Clause 52 of the SME Listing Agreement,

Namie of Appointee Abhishek Ashok Paras Thakor Shah | Vikram Jayantilal
Shastri Lodha

Designation Non - Executive, Non - Executive, Executive Director
Independent Independent
Director Director

Age 39 ! 49

Nationaliry Indian Indian Indian

Date of Appointment on the | 18/06/2014 2000372014 19102007

Bovrd

Qualification B.com B.com B.com

Nature of Expertise Human Resource Maorket Researchd | Expertise in Market
Development & Marketing Research.  Market
Strategic Analysis,
Managenient

Experience 1 vears of 10 vears of 13 vears of
experience of experience in experience in
Human Resource Market Research & | Capital Market
Development & Marketing
Strategic
Managenment

*Directorships held in ather | NIL NIL NIL

companies

Chairmanship/Memberships of | NIL NIL NiL

Committees#

Shareholding in the Compan' | NIL NIL 947700

Route map for the venue of the 11" AGM is as below:

2] Neysaa Securities Private Limited - <
B auAGAT 3 3 H E [ CAMA L
SINGH 1 g3 ) - |N:V:J:L?-VA\ g
[ ] . s ]
1 > )
SEJAL PARK N 3 E Sorton Knowlecion Par :.WM". E'
. ;
5 ‘n 4 :I*
& 3 VEMAGAT SINGH - : F 3
¢ NAGARG % fi
L & s g7 o Dortiiay Converton
7 Clonyy By HEEY NAGAN [ a
» ) £x .4 o MAHATMA & Extbiban Ceotre * |
+ i W IVOTIBA NESCO |
~ PHULE NAGAR [if
— ° * hiewt b . oM &
e o s . OBNIWARA Google e 3 |

BNMAN NRAM &

DIRECTORS' REPORT TO THE MEMBERS

Dear Members;,
Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 11"Annual Report ogether with the Audited Accounts
of theCompany for the Year ended March 31, 2018,




7.

FINANCIAL RESULTS:
Particulars Year ended 31" Year ended 31"
March 2018 Mareh 2007
Total revenne I,748,340,913 153,505, 692
Profit'(Loss) before taxation 18,147,037 -3.991,086
Less: Tax Expense 2.281,183 558195
Profit/(Loss) after tax -15.865,854 -3,432,891
Add. Balance BiF from the previous year 12,574,839 13,947,730
Balance Profit/ (Loss) C/F to the next year -3.351.013 12,514,839

OPERATIONAL REVIEW:

The Company recorded Total revenue of Rs. 1.748.340.913/- during the year under review as
against Rs. 153,505,692/ in the previous year.however due to higher purchase of stock in trade
company recorded Loss before rax of Rs. 18,147,037/~ and due to the losses in current year company
gets the tax benefit of Rs. 2,281,183/« therefore resulting loss reduced 1o Rs. 15,865,854/-as against
@ loss ofRs.3,432,891/-in the previous year, Your directors are hopeful for the better results in the
years 1o come. '

DIVIDEND;

In view of losses your Directors do not recommend any dividend for the year ended 31" March 2018,

AMOUNT TRANSFER TO RESERVE;

Your Directors do not propose any amount to be transferred to the Reserves for the year ended 31°
March 2018.

TE GOVE :
Since the equity share capital of the Company is listed exclusively on the SME Platform of BSE Limited, the
requirement of corporate governance provisions specified in regulation 17 to 27and clauses (h) to (1) of sub-

regulation (2) of regulation 46 and para C, D and E of Schedule V of Listing Regulation is not applicable to the
Company and hence. the Report on corporate Governance is not applicable to the company.

Pursuant o Regulation 34(2)(e) of SEBI (ListingObligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, a Management Discussion and Analysis Report isannexed 1o this Report.

P - 'S 8§ ES
ASSOCIATE COMPANY:

Company does not have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures or Associate Companies,

NT

DEPOSITS:

Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the companies Act,
2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014,




E INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

As a part of the effort to evaluute the effectiveness of the internal control systems, your Company's internal
control system reviews all the control measures on periodic basis and recommends improvements, wherever
appropnate. The Company has in place adequate internal control systems and procedures commensurate with

the size and nature of its business. These systems and procedures provide reasonable assurance of
maintenance of proper sccounting records, reliability of financial information, protections of resources and

safeguarding of assets against unauthorized vse. The management regularly reviews the internal control
systems and procedures.

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility initiatives as the said
provisions ire not applicable to the Company,

DIRECTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:

In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies-Act. 2013, the directors would like o state that:

i) In the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been
followed,

il)  The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that were reasonable and pradent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit or loss of the
Company for the year under review.

iii) The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

iv)  The directors have prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis,

v)  The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively.

vi) The directors had devised proper system o ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS & KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

In accordance with the provision of section 152(6) and the Articles of Association of Company
Mr. VikramLodha will retive by rotation at the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company and being
eligible, offer himself for re-appointment. The Board recommends his reappointment.

Mr, VikramLodha also re-appointed as Whele-time Director for a further period of 3 years wie.f. 27"
August, 2018

In accordance with the requirements of Section 149 and 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 appointment of Mr.
Abhishek Shastri and Paras Thakor Shah as Independent Directors on the Board for the second erm requires
approval of the Members of the Company by way of Special resolution,

The Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors that they meet the criteria
for independence as provided in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013,




The Composition of Committees are as follows:

Audit Commitee
NAME Designation Chairman/Member
My Paras Shah Non-executive, Independent Divector Chariyman
Mr, VikeamLodha Executive Director Member
Mr. Abhishek Shastri Non-executive, Independent Director Member
Nominati | Rei fon C a
Name tion Chairman/Member
Mr. Paras Thakar Shah Non-executive, Independent Directoy Chairman
Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri Non-executive, independent Direclor Member
My JayantilalHansrajlodha, Non-executive, Non-Independent Director. Member
rs' i ip Commi
Name Designation Chairman/Member
Paras Thakor Shak Non-executive. Independent Director Chairman
Abkishek Ashok Staztrl Non-execuive, Independent Divecior Member
SayanitalHanxroiLodha Non-execurive, Non-Independent Directoy Member

There was no change in the composition of Director and Key Managerial Personnel during the year
under review.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from each independent director under section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 that they meet the critena of independence faid down in section 149(6) of the
Companies Act, 2013,

None of the Directors of the Company are disqualifiedfrom being appointed as Directors as specified in
Section 164 of the Companies Act. 2013,

BOARD EVALUATION;

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013,the Board, based on recommendations of the
Nominationand Remuneration Committee, has carried out an annualperformance evaluation of its own
performance andthat of its statutory committee's viz, Auodit Committee, Stakeholders Relationship
Comminee, Nomination andRemuneration Committee the Board has carried out an evaluation of its own
performance, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of its Audit, Appointment &
Remuneration Committees.,

REMUNERATION POLICY:
The company covered under pravision of Section 178(1) of the companies Act 2013 and as per the
requirement The Board has, on the recommendation of the Appointment & Remuneration Commirtee framed

a policy for selection and appointment of Directors, Senior Management and their remuneration including
criteria for determining qualifications and independence of Director,

MEETINGS:
A calendar of Meetings is prepared and circulated in advance to the Directors,

During the year Six Board Meetings, four Audit Committee Meetings, One Nomination & Remuneration
Committee, Stakeholder Relationship Committee and Independent Directors Meetings were convened and

held. The intervening gap between the Meetings was within the period presceribed under the Companies Act, gi



52013.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GU FES OR INVESTMENTS:

The Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments made under section 186 of the Companies
Act 2013 is furnished in the notes o the Financial Statements.

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure 17,

All refated party transactions that were entered into during the financial year were on arm's length basis and
were in the ordinary course of the business. There are no materially significant related party transactions
made by the company with Promoters, Key Managerial Personnel or other designated persons which may
have potential conflict with interest of the company at large. Certain transactions which were entered into with
related parties were described in Form AOC-2 attached as * Annexure2 "and forming part of this report,

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO:

A] Conservation of Energy. Technology Absorption:

Your Company is not & power intensive company even though the Company has taken all measures ¢
conserve the energy. Your Company is not using any foreign technology.

B] Foreign Exchange Earing and Ouigo:
The Foreign Exchange Eaming and Outgo were NIL during the year.

WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY:

The Company has a Vigil Mechanism Policy ta deal with instance of fraud and mismanagement, if any.

In staying true to our values of Strength, Performance and Passion and in line with our vision of being one of
the most respected companies in India, the Company is committed to the hgh standards of Corporate
Governance and stakeholder responsibility.

The Vigil mechanism Policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained whilst dealing with concerns and
also that no discrimination will be meted out to any person fora genuinely raised concern.

There have been no cases of frauds reported to the AuditCommittee/Board during the year under review,

DISCLOSURE UNDER SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE (PREVENTION,
PROHIBITION AND RE SSA 13:

The Company has in place an Anti Sexuval Harassment Policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013, Internal
Complaints Committee (ICC) has been set up 1o redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment,

No case of sexual harassment was reported during the financial year,

EMPLOYEE RELATIONS:

During the year under review, your Company enjoved cordial relationship with employees at all levels.

!



?v) 'S REPORT/ SEC :

The observation made in the Auditors' Report/Secretarial Audit Report read together with relevant notes
thereon are self explanatory and hence. do not call for any further comments under Section 134 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

Pursuant (© the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Aet, 2013 and the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Company has appointed
M/s. NishantJawasa& Associates Company Secretary in Practice, Mumbai to undertake the
Secretarial Audit of the Company. The Report of the Secretarial Audit is attached herewith as
Annexure-3,

Mis M, K. Singhald& Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as statutory auditors of the Company to
hold office tll the conclusion of the Annual General Meeting to be held for the financial year 2018-2019, In
terms of the first proviso (o Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of the auditors shall be
placed for ratification at every Annual Geéneral Meeting. Accordingly. the appointment of M/s M. K.
Singhal& Co., Chartered Accountants, as statutory auditors of the Company. is placed for ratification by the
shareholders. The Members are requested to consider ratification of their appointment,

SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

Pursuant to provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment and
Remunerationof Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 the company has appointed M/s. Nishantlawasa&
Associates, Practicing Company Sccretary, (0 undertake the Seerctanial Audit of the Company, The
Secretarmal Audit report is annexed herewith as * Annexure - 37 to this report.

BUSINESS RISK MAN TENT:

During the year, the company has developed and implemented Risk Management Policy consistent with the
provisions of the Actand the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2013 o0
identify the elements of risk which may threaten the existence of the Company and possible solutions to
mitigate the risk involved

At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the
company.

f S S

During the year under review there was no change in the nature of doing business of company.
PARTICULA I EMPLOYEES:

{A) There were no employees drawing salary exceeding the limits prescribed under Section 197 of the
Companies Act 2013 read with Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
ManagerialPersonnel) Rules, 2014

(B) The ratio of the remuneration of each director tothe median employee's remuneration and otherdetails
in terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) ofthe
Companies (Appointment and Remunerationof Managenal Personnel) Rules, 2014, are formingpart of
this reportas Annexure - 4.

MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY:

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between the
¢nds of the financial year to which these financial statements relate on the date of this report,
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E Annexure - 1

Form No. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN

As on the financial year ended on 31" March, 2018

|Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companics Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companics

{Management and Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

/ CIN U67 120MH2007PLCI75208
2 Registration Date 19" October 2007
3 Name of the Company Naysaa Securities Limited
- Category/ Sub- Categorv of the Company Company Limited By Shares /
Indian Non Government Company
5 Address of the Registered Office and contact | 102/104, Shivam Chambers, S.V
deraily Road Garegaon (W),
Mumbai - 400062
Tel: 022-26791802
Email vikramionaysaasecurities. com
6 Whether the Company is Listed Yes
7 Name. Address, Contact details of Regisirar | Bigshare Services Private Limited
and Transfer Agent, if any £-2, Ansa Industriol Estate,
Sakivihar Road, Sakinaka,
Andheri East, Mumbai - 400072.
Tel No: 491 22 4043 0200
Fax No:+91 222847 5207
Email-id- ipol@bigshareonline.com

II.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stated
Sr. No. | Name and description of main NIC Code of the % of the total turnaver of
products/ services products/ services the Company
1 Securities brokerage services 99715210 100%

IIL.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Sr. No. | Name And CIN/GLN Holding/ % Of Shares | Applicable
Address Of Subsidiary/ Held Section
The Company Associare

! NIL
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Equity)

1) Category-wise Share Holding

1IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total

Category of
Shareholders

No. of shares held at the
beginning of the year

No. of shares held at the end of the

year

Change
during

year

Demat

Physic
al

Total

% of
total
shar

Demat

Physica

Total

A, I Promoters

1. Indians

a. Individual/
HUF

1615400

161348

A6.46

1615400

>

b. Censral
Govt

¢. State Govi(s)

i

d. Bodies
Corporate

13000

¢. Bank/ FFI's

o

. Any other

0

Sub Toral (4)
(1)

162530N)

1628306

162430N)

1625300

2. Foreign

a. NRIs
Individual

[

b Other -
Individual

0

"

o

f

¢. Badies Corp.,

d. Banks! FI

e Amy other

o

Sub Total
(A)(2)

i

Total
shareholding
of Promoter (A)

(A HA)2)

1628400

J6.84

B. Public
Shareholding

1845350

1848350

=

1845350

53.i6

1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b Banks / FI

¢) Central Govt

di State Govils)

e} Venture
Capital
Funds
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1) Insurance 0 [ ] ] 0 [ 0 0 [
Companies

) Flis [ 0 i ] [ [ 0 0 [

h F oreign 1 @ a 3 f ) 0] n 0
Venture
Capital Funds

i) Others o u 0 o o 0 o i [}
(specifv)

Sub-total o o ] " " IJ d " M
(B)(1):-

2 Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Cmp 15600 0 156000 449 J4RON) 0 J4500) $.26 £.23
i) Indian

1) Oherseas o " (i o o o f o o

iif) Clearing
Member

b} Individuals

i) Individual 167350 6| 267330 | 69| 251330 0 2573300 7.3 046
shareholders
holding nominal
share capital
upto Rs, 2 lakh

1) Individual 1325000 o 1325000 | 381 | TSN o 118w 34.20 -3e
shareholders
holding
nominal share
capital in
excess of Rs 2
Lakh

<) Others TOMN i JOM0X) 288 250000 0 236000 736 S48
Clearing
Members

d} Other Non " " o o S0 0 000 afl nn
Resident India
(NRI)

Sub-rotal 1548350 G| 1348350 | S306 | 1545350 0| 1848350 | SL16 0
(B)(2):-

Total Public 1845350 0| 1848350 | S316 | 1845350 0| 1848350 RN 0
Sharehoiding
(B)=(B)(1)+(B)
2)

C. Shares held 0 u i i [ i 0 il [
by

Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs

Grand Total 3476750 01 3476750 | 100 | 3476750 0| 3476750 100 0
(A+B+C)
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ii) Shareholding of Promoters

L Shareholder's Shareholding at the beginning of the | Shareholding at the end of the year | %
No. | Name year change
Ne.of | % oftoral | % of shares | No.of | % of total | % of shares | In
Shares | shares of | pledged/ Shares | shares of | pledged/ Share-
the encumbered the encumbered | holding
Company | to total Company | to total during
shares shares the year
[ | Mr, Vikvam J. Lacinag | 947700 27.26 0| 947700 27.26 0 0
2. | Mr Jayantilalladha | 447000 12.56 0| 447000 12.86 0 i
3. | M. Mamje J. TONKNN) 288 8 258 ] ]
Lodha
4. Mr. Ishaan Lodha SN 0.24 0 QA0 .26 0 (1
5. | Ms. Naysaal.odha 12000 0.35 0 12000 i35 0 i
fi Mrs. Meghna V. 66700 192 [/] B6700 1,92 0 f
Lenila
7. | VikramLodha HUF 3300 0.95 /] 33000 (1.95 [} /]
8 Vikram Shares & 13000 037 ] 1 3000 .37 i i
Stock broking Pvt.
L.
Total 1628400 46.84 0| 1628400 46,84 o 0

iii) Change in Promoter's Shareholding (please specify,

if there is no change)

There is no Changein Promoter’s Shareholding during the year.

SL | For each of the Promoters Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No. beginning of the vear during the year
No. of Yaof total | No. of Y% of toral
shares shares of shares shares of
the the
Company Compeany

At the beginning of the year

equity, eic);

Date wise increase/Decrease in
promaters share holding during
the year specifving the reasons for
increase/decreasefe.g.,
allotment/transfer/ bonus/ sweat

At the End of the year




vi) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, promoters and Holders
of GDRs and ADRs):-
RYA Sharcholding at the beginning Cumulative Shareholding
No. Of the yvear during the year
For Each of the Top 10 No. of shares % of total No. of shares % of total
Shareholders sharesofthe sharesofthe
company company |
! Anil Babulal Shah
At the hegimuing of the year )
Bought 55500 1.60 S5500 1,60
Said 53500 1.60 35500 1.0
At the end of the vear - - - -
’ L 319 1L fnio 319
2 Ashwinkumar B. Sanghvi
A1 the begimung of the yvear 335i0) L.60 3550 1.60
Bonght - - - -
Seadd - - - -
At the end of the year 53500 1.60 35500 1.60
3 Babulal T. Sanghvi
At the hegimming of the year 55500 1.60 5550 1.60
Baught . . .
Sold - - - -
At the end of the year S5500 1.60 S550 1.60
4 Sambkir Ashwin Kumar Sanghvi
At the beginting of the Year 55500 1.60 35500 1.60
Bought 2 2 - 3
Sold - - - -
At the end of the year 3350 Lo0 3550 .60
3. Sonal Anil Shah
A1 the beginning of the year 35500 1.60 55510 1.60
Bought R - - ,
Sold - - - -
At the end of the vear 333500 1.60 3550 1.60
6 Nalin M, Rathod
Al this begimming of the year S2000 150 S2000 159
Bought - - - -
Sald ey (12 SN 12
Ar the end of the vear A SINN) 1.38 A SINNY 1 38
7 Navratan M Punamiva
At the hegimung of the year A SN 138 A SN 138
Bowght - - - -
Satd . = 8 a
Al the end of the year 480N 1.38 48500 138
b Chetrna Rajesh Shah
At the begimming of the year L7500 137 27500 137
Baughi - - - -
Sold - - - -
At the énd of the year 47500 /.37 47500 137
9 Niranjana A Sanghavi
At the begiming of the year 47500 L37 4TSN 137
Hought - - - -
Sald . - . -
At the end of the vear 47500 137 47500 137
10 Parth Anilkumar Shakh
At the beginning of the year 47500 1.37 47500 1.37
Baught . - . -
Saold - - - -
At the end of the year 475N .37 4750 137
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v) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Sr Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
No inning of the year during the year
For Each of the No. of % of total No. of % of total
Directors & KMP shares shares of the sharey shares of the
company company
! M. At the beginning of 047700 27.26 4TI 27,26
VikramJayantilallodha | the vear
Bowght - - - -
Sold - - - -
At the Exnd of the 9477000 27.26 G47TN 2726
year
2 Mr. Jayantilal H. Lodia | At the beginning of A4 700 12.56 A4 TN 12,86
the year
Bought - - - -
Sold - - - -
At the End of tihe EERO 12.56 447000 12.86
war
£l Mo, Manju Lodha At the beginning of 100000 288 TONNNKD 288
e yeur
Bonight - - - -
Sold - - - -
At the End of the {0000 288 TONNN) 258
war'

V. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding! acerued but not due for payment

Secured Loany Unwecared Deposits Total
excluding deposity Loans Indebtednesy
Indebredness at the beginning of the
financial year
(i) Principal Amouns 136933 22969000 0 23108933
(i) Interest dive but not pald 0 U] 0 0
(ill)  Interest accrued bt not due 0 a9 a 0
Total (i + ii + iii) 136933 22969000 a 23105933
Change in indebtedness during the
Sfinancial year
o Additlon 0 JN775514 o 48775514
*  Reducnion 94202 7] f -94202
Net Change 94202 A8775514 W J5651312
Indebtedness at the end of the
Jfinancial year
) Principal Amowns 2731 71744514 0 TI787245
(1) Imrerest duwe but not paid 0 0 0 0
(i) Interext acorved but not due [ ] 7] /]
Toral (i + ii + i) 42751 TI744514 f TI787245

4
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A.

VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS
Remuneration to Managing Directors, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

Particulars of Remunerarion

Nawie of MD/WTDY
Manager

Toral Amount

Vikvamdodha

Growy safary

o) Sularv as per provisions cantained in section
1761} of the Income tax Act, 1961

th) Value of perguisites nmder sectton 1712,
fncome rax Acs, 1964

(2 Prafitsin licw of salary under section 17(3)
Tncome tax Aet, 1961

£20000

H20000

Stack oprion

Sweat Equin

& wf

Commission
- As % of profit
Oufrers, specify.

Others, please specify

Total (A)

20000

420000

Ceiling as pev the Act

300000

3000000

Remuneration to other Directors: NIL

Particulars of Remuneration

Name of Directors

Toval Amoumt

Independent Divectors
o Fee for attending Board/committee mestings
o Conumission
o Orhers. Please specify
Total (1}

s

Orher Non-Executive Directors
«  Fee for untending Bowrd/committee meetings
«  Conmmission
o Others, Please specify

Total (27

Total (B) = (1+2)

Total Managerial R ation

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

Particulars of Remuneration

Key Managerial Personnel

CEO

Company
Secretary

CFo

Toral

Gross Salary
(a) Salary ay per Provisians contaited in Section
I7(1) of the fncome-tax Act, 1961
(b} Value of perquisites wnder section 17(2) icome
tax Act, 1961
(¢} Profits in liest of salary under section 17(3)
Income tax Act, 196]

132000

6600

3000

19800

J0Mx

-

Stack option

Swwat Equity

) W

Conmmission

- As %of profit
- thers, specifin

-

Otizers. Please specify

Total

132000

49900

207NN g
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES: -None

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdi-
PLACE: Mumbai JayantitalLodha
DATE:27/08/2018 Chairman
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Annexure - 2
FORM NO. AOC -2

{Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the Companies
(Accounis) Rules, 2014,

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

L Details of contracts or arrangements or transictions not at Arm's length basis: NIL.
2. Desails of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis,
SL, | Namte (x) af the Nanwe of Duration of Salient terms aof the | Date of | Amount
No, | related party & contracty/areanigem | the confracts or appraval | paid ay
natire of enix/transaction contractvarra | arcangements or by the advance
relationship ngements/rans | transaction Board s, i am
action including the value,
i any
4 Javantifollodha- | Brokeroge Received | Annually 3nre24 RIS o
Director
9 JavantilalLadha: | Rent Agreement 3 Years Office Premises sz 0
Dirvecror Rent 130000 p.a
10| JayentdalHansra) | Rent Agreement 3 Years Office Premises 30517 [
HUF Rent TANKN) poo
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sd/-
PLACE: Mumbai JayantilalLodha
DATE:2T/08/18 Chairman
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Annexure - 3
Form No. MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2018

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,
The Members,
Naysaa Securitics Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence 10 good corporate practices by Naysaa Securities Limited (hereinafter called the Company).
Secretarial Audit was conducted in & manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and ¢xpressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company 'sbooks, papers. minute books, forms and returns filed and
other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers. agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit. We hereby
report that in our opinion, the company has. during the audit period covering the financial year ended
on 31" March, 2018 complied with the stamtory provisions listed hereunder and also that the
Company has proper Beard-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the
manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and retums filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the finzncial year ended on 317 March, 2018 according to the provisions of:

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thercunder;

(1i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA") and the rules made thereunder;

(iii)  The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-Taws framed thereunder.

{iv)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 (‘'SEBI Act') :-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015,

¢} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lIssue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations. 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client:

d) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2009

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

We report that during the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act,
Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that, there were no actions/events in pursuance of!

a4) Foreign Exchange Management Act. 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder 1o the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings

h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee
Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999 Q




<) The Securitics and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities)
Regulations, 2008
d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009
€l The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998
requiring compliance thereof by the Company during the financial year,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

{i) Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India
(i) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with the BSE Limited.

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules.
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations:

We turther report that based on the information provided by the Company, its officer and authorized
representatives during the conduct of Audit, and also review of the guarterly compliances report by
respective departmental head/ Company Secretary taken on record by the Board of Directors of the
Company, in our opinion adequate system and processes and control mechanism exists in the
Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable general laws fike labour laws.

We further report that the compliance by the Company of applicable financial laws like direct and
indirect tax laws, has not been reviewed in this audit since the same have been subject to review by
statutory financial auditor and other designated professionals.

We further report that the Board of Directors of the Company is constituted with proper balance of Executive
Directors and Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings. agenda and detailed notes on agenda
were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors and commitees: thereof all decisions were
uninimous and no dissenting views have been recorded.

We further report that there are adequarte systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and
guidelines.

We further report that during the audit period there was no other specific events / actions having a major
bearing on the company's affairs in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations, guidelines.
standards, etc.

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure' A and forms an
integral part of this repart,

Place: Mumbai For NishantJawasa& Associates
Date: 27" August, 2018 Company Secretaries

St~

NishantJawasa
Proprietor
FCS8-6557

C.P. No, 6993 g
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To,
The Members,
Naysaa Securities Limited

Annexure A

Our Secretarial Audit Report of even date is o be read along with this letter.

1. The compliance of provisions of all laws, rules, regulations, standards applicable to Naysaa
SecuritiesLimited (the "Company') is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
examination was fimited to the verification of records and procedures on test check basis for the
purpose of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

2 Maintenance of se¢cretarial and other records of applicable laws is the résponsibility of the
management of the Company. Qur responsibility is 10 issue Secretarial Audit Report, based on
the audit of the relevant records maintained and furnished to us by the Company, along with
explanations where 8o required.

3. We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial and other legal records, legal
compliance mechanism and corporate conduct. The verification was done on test check basis to
ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records produced to us, We believe that the
processes and practices we followed. provides a reasonable basis for our opinion for the purpose
of issue of the Secretarial Audit Report.

4, We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company.
5. Wherever required, we have obtained the management representation about the compliance

of laws, rules and regulations and major events during the audit period.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

Place: Mumbai For NishantJawasa& Associates
Date: 27" August, 2018 Company Secretaries
Sar-

NishantJawasa

Proprietor

FCS-6557

C.P. No. 6993
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Pursuant to Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration ofManagcrial Personnel) Rules, 2014

“Annexure - 4"

(a) the rato of remuneration of each Director to the Median Remuneration of employees who were on the

payroll of the Company during the financial year 2017-18 are given below:

Sr. | Name Designation Ratio of Median
No. Remuneration
! Myr. VikvamJavantitalLodha Wiole time Director 4, 20,000
Non-executive Direcior, Non
2 M. JavantilulHansrajlodha Independent NIL
Non-executive Direcior, Non NIL
K} Mrs. Manju JavantitalLodha Independent
Non-executive Director, NIL
4 Mr. Paras Thakor Shah Independent Dirvector
Non-executive Direetor, NiIL
5 Mr. Abhishek Ashok Shastri Independent Divector
Non-executive Direcior, NIL
6 Mr. BhavinKanti Gala Independent Divector

(h) The Percentage increase in remuneration of each director, Chief Financial Officer, Company Secretary
in the financial vear is as follows:

Sr Name of Directors, Chief Designation “ of Increase in
No. | Financial Officer and Company remuneration in
Secretary the financial year

/ Mr, VikramJavanulall.odha Whole time Director {
Non-execntive Director, Non

2 My, JavantilalHansrajLodha Independent o
Non-executive Divecior, Non

3 Mrs. Manju Jayantilallodha Independent 0
Non-executive Director,

4 Mr. Paras Thakor Shaly Independent Director 0
Non-execntive Director,

3 Mr. Abhishek Ashak Shasoei Independent Divector 0
Non-execntive Director,

h Mr, BhavinKanti Gala Independent Divector {

7 Mr. Sudhir Singh Company Secretary U

8 Mr. JavantilalHansrajlodha Chief Financial Officer 0

(€) The pereentage increase in the median remuneration of employees in the financial year was 0%,
(d) The number of permanent employees on the rolls of Company as on 31" March, 2018 was |

(e) Average percenrage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the managerial
personnel in the last financial yeari.e. 2016-17 was 4.44% and for Managerial Personnel was 0.00%

() Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company: The Company affirms
FeMUNErAtion is as per the remuneration policy of the Company.

(g) Details Pertaining to remuneration as required undér Section 197 (12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5(2) and (3) of the Companies (Appoeintment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014 and forming partof the directors report for the year ended March 31, 2018,

During the year under review none of the employees of the Company was drawing remuneration equal 1o Q
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or more than | crore and 2 lacs per annum  and 8 lacs &50 thousand per month pursuant to Provisions of
Section 197(12) read with Rule 5¢2) and (3} of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014,

Details of Top 10 Employees in termis of remuneration drawn as per Rule 5(2) and 5(3) are as follows

Emplayee name | Designati | Educati | Ay | Exp | Date  of | Grosy Previouw | The Whether
on omal ¢ | erie | joining. remunerati | x percentag | any such
wreeli 2 employ | ¢ of equity | emplayee is
gn‘nf ;’: OIS, iR shares a relutive
) g held by of uny
Aol poionth the director or
o designa | employee | manager of
tion i the the
company | company
VikeamLandiva Whale SY&C |38 [ 10 | Ot 2007 L20000 | - 27.26 Himself s
Time om Divecror
{ircoor
Pradeop Bk BCom |29 |5 June 2081 18800 | - o Ne
Awasarmol Oftice
Head
Chirag Pithadia | Bolt B.Com M |3 Feh 2018 GO | 0 No
Hator
Sudhly Singh (&3 o, 321y Sep 2014 132000 | - 0 Ne:
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Sdi-
PLACE: Mumbai JayantilalLodha
DATE:27/08/2018 Chairman




DISCLOSURE UNDER PARA F OF SCHEDULE V OF SEBI (LISTING
OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENT) REGULATIONS,
2015

To.
The Members,
Naysaa Securities Limited

In accordance with para F of Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 205, we hereby confirm that, there are no shares in the Demat Suspense Account or Unclamed
Suspense Account.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sdr-
PLACE: Mumbai JayantilalLodha
DATE:27/08/18 Chairman




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

(a) Industry structure
Indian securities market has considerably broadened due to various financial market
reforms introduced by the regulators. Broking and investment advisory Service Industry in
India has significantly grown in the previous few years. While the market provides much
greater opportunities, it brings with it greater exposure to more varied types of risks. A
proper understanding and planning for risk-return profiles of different projects become
even more important for the success of financial intermediaries like Naysaa Securities
Limited {Naysaa) that operate in this domain. As a company, Naysaa has always focused
on this aspect of its business. Broking and investment advisory in securities are the core
business of our Company, The Company continuously invests in developing its intellectual
capital and promotes a business model that leverages the competitive strength of its
internal domain knowledge. The emphasis is on growing the business by providing
appropriate solutions lo its diverse customer base,

(b) Business Developments
Your Company has set up adequate infrastructure along with a team of professionals for
carrying on the business of the company efficiently.

(c) Opportunities and threats
Immense opportunities exist in the Broking and investment advisory Services Industry
depending upon the grawth of the country. The Major threat to your company's fortune
would be on account of adverse capital market trends and sentiments affected by domestic
and global factors.

(d)  Segment-wise or product-wise performance
Your Company is registered with SEBI as BSE main broker and is also involved in the
activities of investment advisory in shares and securities and derivatives, The company
operates in a single reportable segment as such reporting is done on single segmentl basis.

{e) Qutlook
The Company continues to explore the possibilities of expansion in its present activities and
will also make the necessary investments when attractive opportunities arise. Your Company
iswell placed toseize thelong term opportunity in financial market in India.

(f) Risks and Concerns
Your Company i4 exposed to the fluctuations of economy and industry cyeles. The
company manages these risks by remaining very conservative and following other risk
management practices. The management believes that efficient business planning risk
management and product diversification would help mitigate such risks.

{8 Internal Control Systems and their adequacy
As a part of the effort to evaluate the effectiveness of the internal control systems, your
Company’s internal audit system reviews all the control measures on a periodic basis and
recommends impravements, wherever appropriate. The Company has in place adequate
internal control systems and procedures commensurate with the size and nature of its
business. These systems and procedures provide reasonable assurance of maintenance of
proper accounting records, reliability of financial information, protection of resources and
safeguarding of assets against unauthorized use, The management regularly reviews the
internal control systems and procedures.

{h) Discussions on Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance: Q



(Rs. in Lacs)

Highlights 2017-2018 2016-2017
Revenue from Operations & other Income 17483.41 1535.06
Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax -141.42 -25.09
Finance Cost 32.96 7.32
Depreciation 7.09 7.50
Provision for Taxation (Including Deferred Tax & Fringe -22.81 -5.58
benefit tax)
Net Profit after Tax -158.66 -34.33
Earnings per Share {in Rs.) -4.56 -0.99
- Basic
- Dilyted

Human Resource Development

The human capital today is one of the most decisive factors in the success of a company and thus we
strive for excellence in the entire employee life cycle. Your Company continuoosly recruits skilled
professionals from various streams and undertake several initiatives to retain the talent pool, Your
Company also places emphasis on development and enhancement of skills and capabilities of
employees to prepare them for future challenges. As in the past, the company enjoyed cordial
refations with the employees at all fevels, The Company focuses on improved Employee Engagement
through several enterprise level initiatives, The Rewards and Recognition Programs here appreciate
outstanding performers for their professionalism, dedication and outstanding contributions.
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CEO CERTIFICATION

To.
The Board of Directors
Naysaa Securities Limited

I, Vikram Lodha, Whole-time Director of Naysaa Securities Limited hereby certify that

(@) 1 have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 317 March, 2018
and that to the best of their knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contzin any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be miskeading;

(i) these statements together present a true and fair view of the company's affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, o the best of their knowledge and belief. no ransuctions entered into by the company
during the year which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the company 's code of conduct.

() 1 accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and

that I have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the company pertaining to

financial reporting and [ have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies

in the design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which I am aware and the steps I have
takenor  propose to take to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) | have indicated to the auditors and the Audit committoe

(1) significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year;
(i) significant changes in accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed in the
notes 1o the financial statements: and

the management or an employee having a significant role in the company's internal control system

over financial reporting.
Sdr-
Place: Mumbai Vikram Lodha
Date: 27/08/2018 Whole-time Director
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TO THE MEMBER OF NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited accompanying financial statements of Naysaa Securities Limited (“the Company™), which
comprise the Balance Sheet #s at March 31, 2018, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended, and a summary of sigoiticant accounting policies and other explanatory information,
Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companics
Act, 2013(“the Act™) with respect to the  preparation of these  financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance and Cash Flow of the Company in accordance with the
Accounting Principles generally accepted in India including Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities: selection and
application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgment and estimates that are reasonable and
prudent ; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records. relevant o the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from
materidl misstatement. whether due to frand or error.

Auditor's Responsibility

Our responsibility is (o express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit,

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which
are required to be included in the audit report under the provision of the Act and the Rules made there under.
We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those Standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance shout whether the
financial statements are free from material misstatements.

An audit involves performing procedures 1o obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of
the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company's preparation of the
financial statements that give a true and fair view, in order o design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the accounting policies used and
the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's Directors, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our gudit opinion on the financial statements.

Emphasis of Matter

As stated in Note (10(10) of Significant Accounting Policies followed by the Company | the Company is not
making any provision for employee benefits like  leave encashment as the same is accounted for on payment
basis. This is in Contravention of Accounting Standard 15(AS-15) relaung to employees benefits.

Our opinion is not qualified in respect of this marter.

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given o us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and fair
view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at March 31, 2018, and its prefit and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™) issucd by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub Section (11) of scetion 143 of the Act , we give in the Annexure-A a
statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

EPE ITOR'S REPORT




2. As required by secton 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which o the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of ouraudit;
b) In cur opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;
¢) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are
inagreement with the books of account,
d) In our opinion, excepi for the possible effects of the matter described in the Emphasis of Matters paragraph
above, the aforesaid financial Statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under section 133
of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7of the Companics (Accounts) Rules 2014,
€) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31" March 2018, and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2018 from being
appointed asa director in terms of Section 164(2) of the Act,
) With respect o the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and
operative effectiveness of such controls, refer w our comments mentioned in Annexure-B to this report,
2) With respect (o the maters o be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in cur opinion and to the best of our information and according
1o the explanations given o us. we report that:
i) The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.
i) The Company did not have any long term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses.
iit) There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.,

For M. K.SINGHAL & CO.
(Chartered Accountants)

Sd/-
Proprietor
Place : Mumbai (Manoj Kumar Singhal )
M. No. 053124
Date : May 30, 2018 Firm Registration No. 130361W
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RE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Referred to in Paragraph (1) under “Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements”
section of our Report of even date to the Members of Naysaa Securities Limited,

i; 1a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets,

(b) As explained to us, fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at regular
intervals: as informed to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) The company does not own any immovable property hence clause (i) (¢) of the report is not
applicable.

ii. () The securities held as stock in trade have been confirmed by the management with the statement of
holding provided by the depository at regular intervals, In our opinion, the frequency of verification
of statement of holding is reasonabic.

{b) In our opinion, the procedures of confirmation of securities held as stock in trade followed by the
management are reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and the nature of its
business.

(¢) Inour opinion and accerding to information and explanation given 1o us, the Company is maintaining
proper records of securities held as stock in trade and as informed to us , no discrepancies has been
noticed on venification ,

iii. The Company has not granted any loans secured or unsecured, to Companies, Firms, Limited
Liability Partnerships or other parties covered in the registered maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

i, In our opinion and sccording to the information and explanation given to us, the Company has
complied with the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Act, in respect of loans, investments,
guarantees and security.

V. In our opinton and according to the mformation and explanation given to us, the Company has not
accepted any deposits within the meaning of section 73 10 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceplance
of Deposits) Rule, 2014(as amended). Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are not
applicable o the Company.

vi.  To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanation given to us, Central
Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost record under section 148(1) of the Companics
Act, 2013 for any of the activities rendered by the Company.

vii. (a) According 10 records of the company examined and information and explanation given (o us,
Company is regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
Provident Fund, income tax, sales tax .Good and service Tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom dury,
excise duty, and other material statutory dues applicable to it

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in  respect of aforesaid statutory dues above were in arrears, as at 31st March, 2018 for a period of
more than six months from the date they became payable.

(c) According to the information and explanation given to us and based on the records of the
Company examined by us, there are no dues of Income Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, Sales Tax,

Customs Duty and Excise Duty which have not been deposited on account of any disputes.




viii. The Company does not have any loans or borrowings from any financial institutions, banks,
government or debenture holders during the year. Accordingly. clause (viii) of the Order is not

applicable.

ix. The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (inchuding
debt instruments) or term loan and hence reporting under clause (ix) of the order is not applicable.

x.  Basedon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting true and fair view of the Financial
Statements and according to the information and explanations given o us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during year.

xi, In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
paid/provided managerial rernuneration in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013,

xit.  In our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company. Therefore provisions of clause 3(xii) of the
Order are not applicable,

xiii, In our opinion and according 1o the information and explanation provided by the management |
transactions with its refated parties are in compiiance with section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and details of such transactions have been disclosed in the Financial Statements as

required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv.  According to the information and explanation givea to us and based on our examination of the
records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the year and hence reporting under clause 3{xiv)

of the order is not applicabie.

xv,  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us; during the ycar the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with him
and hence provisions of clause 3(xv) of the order are not applicable.

Xvi, In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and accordingly
the provisions of ¢lause 3(xvi) of the order are not applicable to the Company.

For M. K.SINGHAL & CO.
(Chartered Accountants)

Sdr-
Proprietor

Place : Mumbai (Manoj Kumar Singhal )
M. No. 053124

Date : May 30, 2018 Firm Registration No. 130361W
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ANNEXURE-B TO INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

The Annexore referred to in paragraph 2(0) under the 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements' of our report to the members of NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED, (*TheCompany™)
for the year ended on March 31, 2018,

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013.(“the Act™')

We have sudited the internal fimncial controls over financial reporting of NAYSAA SECURITIES
LIMITED {“the Company ) as of March 31, 2018 in conjunction with our audit of the financial siatements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for the Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based
on the internal control over fimancial reporiing criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note:on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over
Financial Reporting issued by thelnstitute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adeguate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business. including adberence 10 company's
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention dnd detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of rebable financial information, as
required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is (o express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Nowe”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India  and the Standards on Auditing prescribed under section 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and pertorm the audit to obtain
reasonable assarance about whether adeguate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and mamtamed and 1f such controls operated effectively in afl material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and évaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of mternal control based on the assessed risk, The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or érrar,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate 10 provide u bhasis for
our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial congols system over financial reporting.,

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting
A company's imternal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed o provide reasonahle
assurance regarding the reliability of financial réporting and the preparation of financial statements for
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external purposes in accordance with generally accepied accounting principles, A company's internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those pelicies and procedures that (1) pertain o the
maintenance of records thyt, in reasonable detail, sccurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assess of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary o permit preparation of financial statements in sccordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being mide only in accordance with
authorisations of management and directors of the company: and (3) provide reasonable assarance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due 1o error or
fraud may oceur und not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal finungial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject Lo the risk that the internal fnancial control over financial
reporting may become inadequite because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the
policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according 1o the explanations given to us, the Company has.
in all materal respects, an adequate mternal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2018, based on
the internal comtrol over financial reparting oriteria established by the Company considering the essential
companents of internal contro) stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Indha,

For M. K.SINGHAL & CO.
(Chartered Accountants)

Sa/-
Proprietor
Place : Mumbai (Manoj Kumar Singhal )
M. No. 053124
Date : May 30, 2018 Firm Registration No. 130361W




NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT MARCH 31, 2018
{ Amount in INR)
Note
Particulars No. | As at March 31,2018 As at March 31,2017
L |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) |Shareholders' Funds
|a) Share Capital 2 34,767,500 34,767,500
(B] Reseryes aad Surplus 3 (3,351,015| 12,514,839
31,416,485 47,282,339
(2) |Non -Current Liabilities
{3} Long Term Borrowing 4 42,731 136,932
42,731 136,933
(3) |Current Liabilities
{a) Short Term Borrowing 5 71,744 514 22,962,000
{b] Trade payables 7 49,106,218 1,613,465
(c} Other current liabilities 8 942,864 1,418,722
{d) Short Term Provisions 9 - -
121,793,596 26,001,187
TOTAL 153,252,812 73,420,459
11, |ASSETS
(1) |Non - current assets
{a) Fixed Assets
(i) Tangible assets 10 376,999 505,147
(i) Intangible assets 10 21124 22,018
398,123 527,165
{b) Deffored Tax Assets [Net) G 2,980,116 646,436
{c] MNon -Current Investment 11 5,000 5,000
{d] tong Term Loans & Advances 12 11,593,000 11,593,000
14,976,239 12,771,601
(2) |Current Assets
{a} Inwentories 13 129,735,637 50,780,254
{b] Trade receivables 14 2,654,358 3,819,078
{c} Cash and cash equivalents 15 4,744,129 4,922,209
{d) ShortTorm Laons and Advances | 16 628,841 100,180
{e) Other current assets 17 513,568 1,027,137
138,276,573 60,648,858
TOTAL 153,252,812 73,420,459
Significant Accounting Policies 1
The notes attached form an integral part of the financial statements
As per our report of even date
FOr ALK SINGHAL 850, For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Sd/-
Propdatar sdj- sd/- sd/-
(Manoj Kumar Singhal) Company Secretary D Dirertor
M.No, 53124
Firm number: 130361W
Place: Mumbal
Date:30th May 20138 g



NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
PROFIT AND LOSS STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2018
{ Amount in mwi
Note
Particulars No. Az at March 31,2018 As at March 31,2017
I Rovenye lrom Dperation 18 1,755 965 856 155,404,029
I Ocher Income 13 17,627,553) (1,898,337
1 [Total rewenue {1+ 1) 1,748,340,913 153,505,692
V. [Expenses
Purchase of Stock In Trade £,8331,250,000 192,002 370
Chiargs in imontoctes of stock in trade 20 {78,955,3283) (40,152.590)
Emploryee Benefits expanse 21 1,052,842 1177771
Deprecintion and amorntization expense 22 08,200 49,553
Finance Cost 23 3,295,626 732407
CAher exponses 4 §,235,565 2,795,257
Totsl Expenses 1,766,487,550 157,496,778
v |Profit before tax (1Y) (12,147,037} 13,991,086)]
P |Taxexpense:
(1} Current tox 58,415
Loss Mat Cradit ErtitementsfAdiuszments
(2] Deferred tax {2,333,680) {617,610),
(3 Tax Adjustments for Earfler Years 52,497 {2,281 18Y)) - [55%.194)
X |Pofit After Tax for the year froe Continuing
Operations (15,865,854) (3432801}
‘There are no Exceptional tems, Extra Ordinary
X [ems and Discomtinuing Oparations
X [Eaming per equity share:
(1) Basic & Diluted 25 (4.58) (o.99)|
Significant Accountng Policies :
The notes sttached form an integral part of the financial atements
As per our report of even cate
For MCSINGHAL & CO,
Chartered Accountants
Far and on behail of the Board
-
Proprictor
(Manaoj Kumar Singhal) sdf Sd/f- sdf.
M.No. 53324 Ci s Y Dk Direstor
Frm number: 130361W
Place: Mumbal
Dato:30th May 20128
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Naysaa Securities Limited
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2018 (Amount inINR)
AT Cash Flow From Operating Activities 2017-18 201617
[Net Profit Before Tax As Per Profit And Loss Account 118,147,037) 13,9491.086)
[Adiustments For:
Dapraclation 709,304 745 563
Dividend Received 1450,192) (15,838)
Profit on sale af Ireestments (351,312} {110,495)
Loss an Sale of Investment . 351,894
Loss on sale of Fleed Assets
Interest Income (205,413)§ {221,585])
Interest Expenses 3,295,626 732,407
Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes (15,149,028) (LSOS.I“!I
Decreasef|ncrease] In Invenmornes | 78,955,383} (40,162,590
Docraase/{incroase) In Trade Raceivables 1,164,680 10,129 454
Dacrease/{increase] In Short Term Loan & Advances {528,661) {5.623!]
Increase/|Decrease] in Short Term Borrowings 48,775,514 22,571,000
Increase/{Oecrease] in Trade Payables 47,492 753 (5,084,815)
Increase/iDecrease] in Other Current Liabilities {475 858) 25,108
Cacrease/|acrease| In Long Term Loan & Advances - 8,891,313
|Cash generated From Dperations 2,324,017 {6,151,387)
Income Taxes Paid 52,456 193,427
|Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (A) 2,271,521 {6.344,819))
8 |Cash Hlow From Investing Activities
(Purchase)/Sale Of Fixed Assets [66,690) (61,200)]
Interest Recelved 205413 221,585
Purchase of current and non current Investments (129,468,158}
Proceads from sale of current and von current nvestment 139,845,470 8,152,500
Dividend Received 450,152 15,838
Share Agplication Noney Paid -
|Net Cash Flow from ing Activities (8] 940,227 8,328,832
C  |Cash How From Financing Actwvities
[Term Loan Taken - -
Tarm Loan Repad (94,202} (83,516)
Interst pald {3,295 626) {732.407)
Furthur Shares Issued = =
Vet Cash Flow From Financing Activities © (3,389,828} (815,923!'
[Ne( increase/(Decrease] in Cash and Cash Eguivalents (A+8+C) {178,080} 1,168,095
|
|Net increase/(Decrease] in Cash And Cash Equivalents:
Dpening Balnce 4,522,208 3,754,114
Closing Balanve 4,744,129 4,922,200
INet increase/(Decrease) in Cash And Cash Equivalents {178,080} 1,168,095
As per our repart of even dats.
For M.KL.SINGHAL & CO. For and on behalf of the Board
Chartered Accountants
Proprietor Director Director
(Manoj Kumar Singhal) (Vikram 1 Lodha)  {Jayantilal H Lodha
M.No, 53124
Firm Number: 130361W Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
Place: Mumbal (Sudhir Kumar Singh}
Date: 30.05.2018

!



W NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statement for the year ended 31 March 2018
Note: 1

Slgnificant Accounting Policies

1. Basis of Preparation

The financial stafements have been prepared to comply in all material respects with the Accounting Standards
notified under secbon 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with nie 7of the Companies (Accounts) Rufes, 2014.
The financial statements tiave besn prepared under histoncal cost convention, on an accrual basis and in
accordance with the generally. accepled accounting principles in India, The accounting: policies have been
consistantly appiied by the company and are consistert with those used in the pravious year.

2. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally sccepted accounting principles require the
{o rnake certain estimatss and assumptionis that affect the reported amounts of Assals, Lisbiitiss

and disclosure of Contingent Liabilities at the reported dale and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses
during the reported period. Although these estimates are based upon management's best knowledge of current
events and action, actual result could differ from these estimates. Any revision fo accoupting estimates s
recognized prospectively in the current and future penod, ‘

3. Fixed Assets

Fixed Assels have been stated al onginal cost of acquisition and subsequent improvement thereto, inclusive of
taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related o cost of acquisition, improvements and instaliation of the
assels concemned less accumulated depreciation.

4. Depreciation

Depreciation on all fangible and intangitle Fixed Assels is provided on the reducing balance method up to 95% of
the total cost aver the estimated useful life of the assets as prescribed under Schedule If to the Companies Act,
2013 on pro- rata basis,

5. Cash Flow Statement

Cash Mows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profl before Lex (s adjusted for the effects of
transactions of 3 non cash nature, any deferrals or acoruals of past and future operating cash raceipis or
payments and item of incomne and expenses assocated with Investing or financing cash flows, The cash flows
from operating, investing and financing activities are segregated.
6. Investments
Lang —ferm investments are stated at cost Provision for diminution In the value of long term MVesitrpenr s made
anly if such dechine is other than temporary.
7. Inventories
Inventories are valued at cos! or markel value whichewer is fower.
8. Revenue Recognition
A. Brokerage incame is recognized when the setflement of transaction of ssle and purchase of secunties take
ace.
B Al other income and expendilure tems taving o matenal heanng on the financial statements are recogmzed
on accrual besis excapt in the case of dividend incoms, intersst receivable from foayable ta government on tax
refundsiate payment of laxes, dutiestevies which are accounted for on cash basis,
9. Taxes on Income

Tax exponses comprises of curent and deferred tax charge or credit,

Current Tax s delormined as the amount of income fax payable to taxation authorities in respect of taxable
income for the penod on the basts of provisions of Income Tax Acts, 19671.

Defarred tax fiabiity is recognized on timing difference between the book and tax profits for the year and
quantified using he tax rate and laws cumrently enacted or substantively énacled as on the Balance Sheel Dale,

Deferrad tax assets are recognized and camied forwerd o the extent that there is reasonable certainty that
sufficient future income will be available against which such deferred tax assels can be realized

10.Employee Benefits
The Provident Fund and Gratuity are nof applicable to the company as the number of employees g

are less than the reguired as per respectiva act.




E Other Employee Benefits like leave encashment is béing accounted on payment basis.
11. Events Occurring After the Balance Sheet Date

Events occurring sfter the date of the Balance Sheet, which provide further evidence of conditions that existed at
the Balance Sheet date or thal arose sutsequently, are considered up 1o the dale of approval of accounts by the
Board of Diractors, where matenal.

12. Impairment of Assets

The Company assess at each Balance Sheet date whether there (s any indication that an asset is impaired. If
any such indicatlon exists, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the assets. if such recoverable
amount of the assel of the recoverable amount of the cash generating unit to which the Assel belongs is less
than ifs canying amount. the carrylng amount is reduced to Ifs recoverable amount. The reduction is lreated

as an mpainment loss and s recognized in the Profit and Loss Avcount. If at the Balance Sheet dalte there is an
indication that if a previously assessed impairment loss no longer exists, The recoverabile amount /s reassessed
and the asset is reflected at the recoverable amount.

13. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets

A provision 1s recognized in the accounts when thers is a prasant obiigation as a reswlt of past event(s} and it is
probabie that an outflow of resources will be required lo setlfe the obiigation(s), in respect of which a refiable
estimate can be made for the amount of abligation. Provisions are not discounted fo their present valve and are
delermined based on he best estimalé required fo settle the obligation & the reporting dale, These estimales are
reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted to reflect the curent best estimates.

Contingent Lisbilities, if materia), are disclosed by way of notes.
Contingant Assels are neither recognized nov disclosed in the financla! sfatements.

14, Earnings per share, basic and difuted is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss after tax for the perod
altributabie fo equily share holders by weighted average numbérs of equily shares outstanding dunng the period.
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NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2013

2 Share Capital: L AMognt in INR|
Particulars As at March 31,2018 As at March 31,2017
Number | Amoontin Rs Number Amount in R§
|Authorized:
Equity shates of Rs.10 /- each 4,400,000 44,000,000 4,400,000 44,000,000
44,000,000 44,000,000
kssued, subscribed and fully paid up:

Equity shores of Bs. 10 /- each

Az the beginning of the year 3,476,750 34,767,500 3,476,750 34,767,500
tssued during the yrac . - . .
{Bouns Share - = - -
Bought back during the year » . .
Atthe end of the year 3,476,750 34,767,500 3,476,750 34,767,500

|Particulars of equity share holders holding more than)
15% of the total number of equity share capital:

As at March 31,2018 As at March 31,2017

Name of tha Shareholders % heid No, of Shares | % held No. of Shares
a.iVikram J Ladha 2726 547,700 2726 947,700
b {Jayantilal H Lodha 12.86 447,000 12 86 447,000

The company has only one class of aguity share having par value of Rs 10/- each par share, Each holder of equity shares ls entitled]
to ono vate per share and %0 to dividend , if declared fapproved by the sharahalders.

3IResecves and Surpl
Particulars Securities Reserve Fund Surplus i.e. Total
Premium balance in
Account Statement of
Prafit & Loss
At the beginning of the year 15,383,750 . 12,868,911) 12,514,838
Received during the Year - -
Transfersed from/to Profit & Loss Accaunt . (15,865,354) (15,865,854)
Allocation towards allotment of bonus shares - - - -
{Proposed Dividends . - -
|Provision towards dividend distribution tax . . - .
Ar the end of the yeae 15,383,750 - (18,734,765) (3,351,015,
At the end of the previous year 15,383,750 - (2,868,911) 12,514,839




NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

U]

ressonably /virtually certain of its peofitable operations in future. As per Accounting Stantard 22 *Accounting for Taxes on Income *, the timing

{ Amount in INR)
Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As at March 31,2017
4 Long Term Borrowing
I Secured Loan:
o) Term Loans’
i) Vehicle Loan
from Bark - -
from Others [ Tats Capita! Financial Seryioes Ltd,) 136933 220,44
136,933 220,44
Less : Amount Disclosed under the Head " Other Current 94,202 23,516
Total Secured Loan 42,731 136,933]
5 [Shoet Term Borrowing
2 Unsecured Loan
i) From Directors 71,744,514 22,969,000
il) Gthers .
Total Unsecured Loan n,1u.su] 22,969,000
& | Deffored Taxes: Tho Company recognized Geflered tax assets for the ywar ended September 30, 2016, since the management is

differences mainly relates to following items and result in a Net Deffered Tox Asset.
Deferred tax Liabilities:
a) |Difference between sccounting and tax depreciation . -
b) mwwmmmmﬁﬂnw 17,613 21136
Total Deffered Tax Lisbility 17,613 21,136
Defforad Taxes Assets
0) |Difference between accounting and tax deprecistion 65,550 66,215
b) |Unabsared Losses and others 2,932,179 601,357
Total Defferad Tax Assets 2,997,729 667,572
Deffered Tax Assets (Net) 2,980,116 646,436
7| Trade Payables
1) |To Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises v .
]ii) Others 49,106,218 1,613,465
49,106,218 1,613 465
8{Other current siabilities:
Current Maturities of Long Term Borrowing
a)  [Vehide Loan
from Bank . -
from Others 94,202 83516
54,202 B3 516
b) |Creditors for Expenses $76,1485 215,852
c) {Statutory Lahilitios EBAT7 5,354
d) |Advance Market Maker Fees 118,900 110,000
@) |others 87,390 -
fl |Deposss rocenwod against Sarvice . 1,000,000
942,364 1,418,722
9 Short Term Provision
a) |Provision for Taxstion - -
Less: Advance Tax, TDS, S A Tax
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NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTES YO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31 2018

{ Amnount in INR)

| Particulars As at March 31, 2018 As 3t March 31, 2017
11{Non Current Investment :
Investment in Equity Investment {UnQuoted)
Invastrnent |n Mutual Fund 5,000 5,000
Total 5,000 5,000
Additional Information
Agaregate Value of Quoted investrnent : NIL NIL
Cost NIL NIL
Market Value
12|Long Term Loans & Advances
|3} |Deposits(Unsecured Considered good)
Related Parties
Deposits against Rent 318,000 318,000
Total 318,000 318,000
Others Deposits
1) |Deposit with 8S€( for Trading Membership) 1,125,000 1,125,000
Fll) Degpesits With BSE{for 1PO) 150,000 150,000
Total 1,275,000 1,275,000
Total Deposits (A) 1,593,000 1,593,000
|6} |Capital Advance
(Unsecured Considered good)
Advance Agalnst Purchase of Property
1) |To Related Party - -
[i) |To Others 5,000,000 5,000,000
Total (8) 5,000,000 5,000,000
Others Loans & Advances{Unsecured Consid
| ¢} |good)
1) | Yo Related Parties
Total (i) - s
) | ToOthers
Ishwar Bhatt 5,000,000 5,000,000
Total (i } 5,000,000 5,000,000
Total Others Loans and advances © 5,000,000 5,000,000
Total (A+84C) 11,593,000 11,553,000




NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

( Amount In INR)

Ponisines As st Macch 31,2018 | As ot March 34, 2017
13{inventories:
(valued st lower of cost or merket value §
0 Stack in trace 179,735,637 50,783,254
Others = -
129,735,637 50,780,254
14|Trade receivables:
() |Trace receivabins dxceeding Six months 1,172,549 975,571
W) |others 1441449 2,842,507
2654398 3,819,078
Less: Provision for doubtful debts - ~
2,654,398 3,819,078
Additional information:
1) [Brestup of above:
i) |Secured, considered good 2
Il) |Unsecured, considerod good 155439 3,819,078
iil) |Doubsful - -
Total 2,654,358 3,313,078
Less
Pravison for doubtfal debts - -
2,654,358 3,819,078
2) [a) |Dedis due by directors o other officers of the
pany 777
b} |Dedts due by firm ar prvate company in which
vy Girector is @ partner or & director - -
15|Cash and cash aquivalents:
1) |Balances with bapks
0 Current AMcount 515,559 391,761
i1 Term Deposi Accownt 1,903,119 2,905,217
iii) {Cash oo hand 1,325451 1,625,251
Iv) |Others [Specily sature]
4,744,129 4,922,209
Nota:-
Depasits with banks of Rs, 29,03,118(P.Y. 29,05,217) has maturity of fo4s than 12 months and locged with
Exchanges for trade Daposure,
As wt March 31, 2018 As at March 31,2017
16 |Short term loans and acvances:
Unsecured , Considered Good
Advance income Tax, TOS(Net of provision of
i) [mcome Tan) 100,405 44,989
Achances Recaverable o cash or in kind oc for
i) [value to be recsves 184 30f 58354
i) |Advance against salary 30,000 78,700
v} |Prepoid Expenses .
v)  [Seevice Tax Input Recenobie - 206%'
i) |GST RECEIVABLES 450,006 -
628841 100:
17|0ther Current Assats
3) [Unamortized Expenses
i) |Prefiminary Expenses 58,400 136,800
¥) |0 lssue Exponses £45,168 890,337
513,568 1,027,137
18|Revenue from operations:
i) |Sale of Sharvs 1,754,556,606 154,549,813
W) [Sale of services
8) |Brokerags & réfated Income 621,157 199,538
(li}|Other Dparating Income
b} | Market Maker Fees 791,100 654,678
1,755,968 856 155,404,025




NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2018

( Ammount in INR)}
I Perticelies AsatMarch 31,2018 |  As at March 31, 2017
19[0ther Income:
|interest income Camprises
Interest on Bank depasits 204,045 221,585
-interestan deposits with L& F£
W)joividend income
- fram long term Investments 450,192 15438
- fram current investments e
ui)fProfit on sale of foed assets
)jincoene from Share Frading & Future &
Hoption 481,120 {26,804)
Spoaculatian gain 12,115,950), (1,869,131
vijiate payment Charges
wfShort Term Capital Gain/[Loss) 351,312 110,459
vii|JLong Tesmn Capital Gain/{Loss) . (351854
viil){interrst on 1Y Befund 1368
Ix)|Misc. Income - 1,570
17.627,353]] 11.898,337)]
20|Changes In inventories of stock in trade:
Inventaries at the end of th year
ares 129,735,637 50,780,254
Inventories at the beginning of the yeat
ares 50,780,254 10,617,664
Netfincrease)/Docreass in lnventones (78,955 383 (40,162,590)
21{employoe Benefit Expenses:
(fsataries, wages and Sonus. 3,470,170 50,000
u)jvirectar Remunaration 420,000 420,000
W) fstaff Welfare 62,672 nn
1,952,842 177,071
nbawcm and amortization:
\)|bepredation 145,732 2354955
#)jamartization of intangible assets
i) rtzation of Expenses 513,568 513,568
705,300 745,563
23|Fnance Cost
\J|Interest Pald to Sank . .
¥)|Interest paid to Others 1285 626 732,407
3,295,626 732,407
24|0ther expenses:
1)|Exchange Charges ) 82,764 23,837
#lpannual Membership Foes & Sub 26,525 30,150
iif)jRepairs & Maintenance 120930 132,641
wWijDmate Charges 217,144 95,500
v){Fayment to the auditars:
- Audit fees 60,000 40,000
- For Tax Matters 10,000 10,000
« For Other Matters £0,000 20000
vi)| Telephone & Internet Experses 176,359 88,299
wvillfshare Trading Expenses 6,281,231 753,018
viil|{Motor Car Expenses 93 63% 501
w)jElectricity Charges 92,131 47,627
x){Marker Maker Fees Pald 125,625 276476
) jBank Charges 11,596 22,187
x| veyance 11,380 17450
xiii|[Postage & Yelegraph 6,740 8062
xiv)|Printing & Stationary 17329 26,554
xv)|Legal and prafessional chiarges 110,733 146,364
wvil|Rent 380,000 360,000
XVHFROC Expenses 10,200 4,800
xvilijflssting & custodian fees 50,550 49,245
xixjf Travelling 258,732 .
wx)|Miscellaneous expenses 48,961 37,976
| 5,235,565 2,295,257
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NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
NOTES TO FINANCAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAS ENOED MARCH 31,2018

|Amaunt In INR}
Particalars As it March 33, 2018 As ot Maech 31,2017
E{,ﬁmﬁnﬁ pev share:
After axtracedinacy iteen:
Peodit for the year aftee tax exp {15.855,854) (3,422,891}
R go nuver of equity shares 3A76,750 3476,750 |
|
[Earning per share (4.56} 0.9y
|
[ Beforo extracedinary item:
[ Prodit for 1he yoit altey 1ax wagonse 115.855,854} {3432,891)
fex
Extraordnary fem {net of tre) - -
{15.865,854) {3.412,891)
Weighted sverage number of equiy shares SAT6250 SAMJE-B}
_Larning per share 1a.56)] {099
26 Teulgn with the o of Inceerw N and Dick Seheern{ICDG) of U Incoens Tax Art 1961, Company his changed the basly of

valuation of knentorwStock in Tragde | on individual scrip bads Tram lowes of cost or market valus o lower ol €St or market vakoe on steparion
al shaves, Dow to this loss Detone tax for the year is redoced by s 1,19,23,643 andd correspondiegly imntodien has been  increased by same
emount

271n the opinion of Board of Directors, the assets other than Fxed assets and con current ifsteents have yale on resfisation in the
oedingry conese of business at least equal to the smount at wivch they are stated os othecwise stated | The Proviions for ol known
Natifitees is adequite and not in excess of the amount ressonably necessary,

28 Contingent Linblites and Commment [to the extent not provided fark: 201714 2018617
Contingent Labfities: HiL NIL
Captad Commitments: Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be extuted on Capital Arcowrst 2nd not soovided for Rs.185.00 Lacs ( Previous
Year Rs 14500 Lacs ) against which advance pasd Rs 50.00 Lace! Previous Year 50.00 Lacs)

29 justitns s risgoeet af Weawe ancashmant 1 brirg accountad for on pamnt bisis, whvch s nat in sunfoemity with AS-15 on Frrsioyes Benefits 43
natified by the Companies { Actourding Standads) faduy, 7006 which requred that Leave Encastyment kubilities shodld be accounted for accural
beus
3on d Parties Discl here have taken ploce )
Ilbvuammmmm l‘"’ pany and Entitins dmm’ ()
fvibram | Lodha -Wiela Time Dactar Viram Jayantital HUF) {tAegna todnal ¥ate of Vikam | Lodhal
.lmnlgld H Lodhi Whole Time Diroctor cum CFO Manj Considtency [shaan LedhalSoo of V akram | Lodng |
IManju Lodhas Difector Ishian Investments Nipvis Lodhal Dasghter of Vikeam | Lodia)
Wikeam Shares & Stock Broking (P) Lid,

l Ryant| Corstruction Lo,

] Rayanti Inyestments

. fayantial Hansra) HU#




308  Transasctions during the year with related parties Pervious Year Figure are in bracket)

TSSO
I Company and RelativeS of Koy
Sr. No. [Particulars Key Managorial Personnel  [Related Entit Manag P
1|Manegerial Remuneration & Salary
tl rv
rv-l:am I Logha 420000 { 420000}
[Rent Paid
ayantilal H Lodha 180000( 180000}
b Jayantilal H HUF 180000{ 180000)
Loan Taken from difecton during the year
Jayantital H Loana 296242016{18853000)
Manju Lodha 3200000(8660000)
c | Vikram ] Lodhs 48712000{14215300)
Loan Repald
Hayanuial H Logha 263695000{7614000)
IManju todha 5494000(520000)
d Vikram ) Lodha 30296502(10623000)
Brokersge Received
ishaan Investrments S{NIL)
JManju Consutancy Co 20(NIL)
Vikram Shares & Stock Broking (P) Ltd. 12515(42322)
ayantilal H Lodha S07426{49400)
Manju J Lodha NiL{281)
ayantilal Harsra] HUF 2(NIL)
e [Vikram | Lodha HU# 2(NIL)
Trade Receivable
I Hayantilal M Lodha NILL777917)
Loan Payableat the end of the year
IVikram J Lodha 2241 2498(3990000)
Hayantilal H Lacha 43786016(12235000)
|, PAanju Lodha SS4E000{7240000)
L. Deposit Outstanding
ayantilal H Lodha 318000|33 8000}
rade Payable
I:Amlu todha MIL{286836)
31 fdditional mfarmation of ‘Part Il of Schedule 1l of the Companies Act, 2013
Director Remuneration 2017-18 2016-17
Salary 4,20,000 4,20,000

Qthors information aro either Nil ar Not Applicaala

32 Balance of Loan & Advances ,Debitors & Creditors are subject to confirmation and raconciliation,

33 The Compary has not received any nformation from suppliers regarding their statius under Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 and hence dsclousers i any , refating to amounts unpaid os at the year end
together with interestpaid/payable os required under the said Act, has not been given.

34 The Previcus year’s figures have been regrauped/rearranged/reclassified wherever necessary,

35 Figures have been rounded off 1o the nearest rupsss,

For MUK.SINGHAL & CO.
Chartered Accountants

For and on behalf of the Board
Sdf-
Proprietor
(Manoj Kumar Singhal) Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
M.No. 53124 Company Secretary  Director Director
Firm number; 130361W
Place: Mumbai
Date:30th May 2018
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NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 102/104, Shivam Chambers, 8. V. Road, Goregaon (W), Mumbai — 400062
L67120MH2007PLCI75208, Web: www.naysaasecurities.com,

Email: vikram@ nayseasecurities.com, Tel: 022-2679 1802,

PROXY FORM (Form No. MGT- 11)

[Prrsuant 1o Section [05(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19(3) of the Companies (Managemant and
Administration) Rules, 2014}
Name of the Member(s):
Registered address:
E-mail 1D Folio No. / Client ID: DPID:

1/We being the Member(s) of- sharex of the above named Company, hereby appoint

! Name:

Adidress;

E-mail 1D Signanire:

or failing him

Name:!

Address:

E-mail 1D Signarure:

ar faiting fim

3. Name:
Address!
E-mail 1D: Signature: 3

as myowr Proxy to atrend and vote fon a poll) for medus and on myesr behalf ar the 1 1" Annual Generol Meeting af
the Company, to be keld on 28" of September, 2018 ai 10.00 u.m, at the Registered office of the Company at
102104, Skivam Chambers, 8. V. Roud, Goregaon (W), Miunbai — 400062 und at any adfournment theréof in
respect of such resolutions as are indicated below!

1]

Resolution No. Resolutions

Ordinary Business | 1| To constder and adopt the Balunce Sheet ax ar 31“March, 2018, the Statement of Profit
& Lass for the year ended on that date and the Reports of the Board of Directors and
Aulitors thereo.

2| Re-appointment of M, M. K. Singhal & Co., Chartered. Accountanty, -as Statitory
Auwdirors of the Company and to fix their remuneration.

3. | To appoint u director (n place of Mr. Vikram Lodia who reddres by rotation und being
eligible offors herself for re-appointment,

Special Business | 4. | To reappoint My, Abhishek Ashok Shastri as an Independent Director
1o reappoint Mr, Paras Thaker Shah as an Independent Director

»

6. | Toreappoint Mr. Vikram Lodha as Whole-time Director

Signed this day of 2018

Signature of Shareholder(s) Signature of Proxy holder{s) Alfix
Note: This form of praxy ln order 1o be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Revenue
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 hewrs before the commencement of the Meeting. Stamp
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NAYSAA SECURITIES LIMITED
Regd. Office: 102/104, Shivam Chambers, S. V. Road, Goregaon (W), Mumbai — 400062
L67120MH2007PLCI 75208, Web: www.naysaasecurities.com,

Email: vikvam@a naysaasecurities.com, Tel: 022-2679 1802,

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)
Anneal General Meeting of the Company held on 28°, the Septeniber, 2008 ar 10,00 p.m.
DP Id No. Falio No..
Clint Id No. No. of Shares

Name of the attending member

Name of the Proxy
(1f proxy attends. instead of member)

I hereby regisier my presence ar the 11" Annual General Meeting of the Company keld on 28 September, 2018 ar
1000 a.m.ar the Registered office of the Company at 102/104, Shivam Chambers, S, V. Road, Goregaon (W,
Maumibai - 400062

Signanre of the Member/Proxy

Nl)m:
[, Member/Praxy holder wishing to atiend the meeting must bring the Antendance Slip w the Meeting.
2. Member/Proxy holder desiring to attend the meeting should bring hisher copy of the Anmal Report for
reference at the Meeting,




